
i r. Elton A. Youngberg 
Sthte Assay Daboratory 
Grants Pass, Oregon 

Dear Elton: 

' • 
May 8, l945 

That was a heck of an assay that you took 
at the Miller property. 

It doesn't look very good to me as the com­
posit of the 17 samples was only 231.70--a tot a l of 
5.32 oz. in gold. 

I have quite a bit of correspondence from 
New York and there is a wonderful deal in the making. 
I saw Fred Whaley today and showed him the correspon­
dence. It is really interesting. This may be closed 
in the next couple of weeks. 

ERKW:gso 

Yours truly, 

E. R. K. Wa ite 

by Gerry 


